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February 10, 1981

Joseph P. Galluzzi
Certified Public Accountant
10 Washington Avenus
Irvington, New Jersey 07111

Re: The New Jersey Campaign Contributions and
Expenditures Reporting Act, Chapter 83, Laws
of 1973 as Rmended and Supplemented ("the Act™)
Your letter dated Janvary 19, 1981
Opinion §0-02-B1

Dear Mr. Galluzzi:

Your letter dated January 19, 1981 to the New Jersey
Election Law Rnforcemsnt Commission ("the Commission™}, including
a request for advisory opinion, has been forwarded to me for
reply.

Your letter first raises the question whether expenditures
for attendance at political and social functions by an office
holder, during the time when he is not a candidate for public
office, may be paid out of funds remaining after a campaign.

The Commiasion hae been asked thie question on numercus occasions,
particularly with respect to whether such funds may be expended
for maintenence of an office by a legislator. The Act does

not address the guesticn of such expenditures, and the Commissicn
feels that it is without juriediction to deal with that gquestion.
Copies of earlier opinions of the Commiesion with respect

to this point are enclosed,

With regard to your second question, to the extent such
expenditures may have been campaign-related expenditures,
the Act requires that they be made through the tressurer and
from campaign accounts. Monies in a campaign account counld
not be returned to the candidate at the c¢lose of a campaign,
except upen evidence of a loan by the candidate to the campaign,
properly documented as such from the ocutaet. I am enclosing
a copy of Opinion #0-27-78, dealing with this question.

Yours very truly,
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EJF:no Edward “J. Farrell
Enclosures - #0-27-78 Legal Couneel
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